
Wildlife Task Force
 Via Zoom 

Tuesday May 27 at 1:00 pm

This meeting is being held remotely (Zoom) pursuant to Chapters 113 and 115 of the Codified 

Ordinances and Resolution 22-29.

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android: 

Webinar ID: 813 9759 8313

: 365293

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81397598313

International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/knuEkQuzi. Video recording of the 

meeting will be available the following day on the City ’s website.

Agenda

AGENDA FOR MAY MEETING.PDF

To request an accommodation for a person with a disability, call the City's ADA 

 Coordinator at 216 -491-1440, or Ohio Relay Service at 711 for TTY users.

Passcode

1.

Documents:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81397598313
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/knuEkQuzi
https://www.shakeronline.com/AgendaCenter/City-Council-5
https://www.shakerheightsoh.gov/a6c145b3-cca8-4fbb-b19d-7201ba2e2717


Memorandum

To: Members of Wildlife Task Force 

From: Timothy Kohanski, Commander, Police

Date: May 27, 2025

Re:  Deer/Wildlife Task Force

For review during the virtual meeting on 5/27/25 at 1:00 pm:

1. Opening remarks
2. Review of survey ** Survey closed May 19, link to be added for review after
3. Questions about the survey
4. Next Steps
5. Any questions from the group/public




